

Amendments to the Claims

This listing of claims will replace all prior versions, and listings, of claims in the application:

Listing of Claims

1. (currently amended) A ~~mail-computer~~ program comprising:
 - a first email having a first message with at least one primary recipient; and,
 - a second email having a second message with at least one secondary recipient, the second email separate from and associated with the first email and processed substantially simultaneously with the first email.

2. (currently amended) The ~~mail-computer~~ program of claim 1, wherein ~~each of the at least one secondary recipient(s) are different than the at least one primary recipient(s)~~ said second email is attached to said first email.

3. (currently amended) The ~~mail-computer~~ program of claim 1, wherein the at least one secondary recipient(s) are the same as the at least one primary recipient(s).

4. (currently amended) The ~~mail-computer~~ program of claim 1, further comprising a plurality of primary recipients, wherein the at least one secondary recipient is one of the plurality of primary recipients.

Serial No.: 09/994,672
Atty. Docket No.: Weissman.US
Reply to Office Action of January 26, 2005

5. (currently amended) The ~~mail~~computer program of claim 1, wherein the first message and second message are created by a sender and substantially simultaneously transmitted by the ~~mail~~computer program.

6. (currently amended) The ~~mail~~computer program of claim 1, wherein the first message and second message are substantially simultaneously received by the ~~mail~~computer program for one of the primary recipient and the secondary recipient.

7. (currently amended) The ~~mail~~computer program of claim 1, wherein the first email and the second email are transmitted to each of the at least one primary recipient and the at least one secondary recipient as a single electronic mail.

8. (currently amended) The ~~mail~~computer program of claim 1, further comprising a primary tab associated with the first message and a secondary tab associated with the second message, wherein the primary tab and the secondary tab selectively display the first message and the second message, respectively~~wherein at least one of the at least one secondary recipients receives the first message and the second message.~~

9. (currently amended) The ~~mail~~computer program of claim 1, wherein at least one of the at least one primary recipient receives the first message, but not the second message.

10. (currently amended) The ~~mail~~computer program of claim 1, wherein said ~~mail~~computer program comprises a mail service.

11. (currently amended) The ~~mail~~computer program of claim 1, wherein said ~~mail~~program ~~comprises a mail-client~~ first email has a first address field identifying the at least one primary recipient and said second email has a second address field identifying the at least one secondary recipient.

12. (currently amended) An ~~email~~electronic mail message comprising:

a primary window having a primary message with at least one primary recipient; and,
a secondary window having a secondary message with at least one secondary recipient,
the secondary window separate from and associated with the primary window.

13. (currently amended) The ~~email~~electronic mail message of claim 12, wherein each of the at least one recipient(s) are different than the at least one primary recipient(s).

14. (currently amended) A computer software application having instructions that, when executed by a processor, cause the processor to execute the steps comprising the steps of:

- processing a primary email having at least one primary recipient; and,
- processing a secondary email having at least one secondary recipient, the secondary email associated with the primary email and processed substantially simultaneously with the processing of the primary email.

15. (currently amended) The computer software application of claim 14, wherein each of the at least one secondary recipient(s) are different than the at least one primary recipient.

16. (currently amended) The computer software application of claim 14, wherein said processing the primary email comprises generating the primary email and said processing the secondary email comprises generating the secondary email.

17. (currently amended) The computer software application of claim 14, wherein said processing the primary email comprises receiving the primary email and said processing the secondary email comprises receiving the secondary email.

18. (currently amended) The ~~email~~electronic mail message of claim 2, wherein the secondary window is sent to, but not displayed to, the primary recipient.

Serial No.: 09/994,672
Atty. Docket No.: Weissman.US
Reply to Office Action of January 26, 2005

19. (currently amended) The ~~email~~electronic mail message of claim 12, further comprising a primary tab associated with the primary window and a secondary tab associated with the secondary window, wherein the primary tab and the secondary tabs ~~enable the~~ selectively display of the primary window and secondary window, respectively.

20. (currently amended) The computer software application of claim 14, wherein said processing the primary email comprises transmitting the primary email to the at least one primary recipient, and said processing the secondary email comprises transmitting the secondary email to the at least one secondary recipient.